I

Meeting Notice

The Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees
Monthly Meeting Notice
Thursday, February 22, 2024
6:30 pm - Board Room




Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
February 22, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley
Trustee: Jennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano
Trustee: Rebecca Miller
Trustee: Sarah Repella
Trustee: Diane Ruff

Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted
Director: Brenda Griffith

Call to Order:

Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation:

Minutes: Approve minutes from the January 25, 2024 Organizational Board Meeting.
Minutes: Approve minutes from the January 25, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.
Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update — working with Julia Shaheen from
Stark Library who is the Stark County manager of this program on the Touch-a-Truck
event in June 2024. All libraries have been requested to hold a graduation ceremony for
children reaching age 5 and who age out of the reading program. Suggested dates for
the graduation ceremonies is in the month of August. We currently have 268 children
registered under our library which is a 5% increase from last year.

Fiscal Officer's Report:

Motion to Accept: Monthly financial reports for January 2024, and the
Fiscal Officer’s Monthly Report.

MPL Board Agenda 02/22/23 1



Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The January 2024 PLF receipts were $59,227.32, 15% less than the
$68,309.25 received in January 2023. The February 2024 PLF receipts are $74,383.98,
6.9% less than the $79,559.94 received in February 2023. The PLF funding is providing
less than the projected monthly revenue on average by 2.5%.

According to the Office of Budget and Management (OBM), overall state tax
receipts for the month of January came in 2.7% or $70.4 million below estimates.
OBM claims the state budget for FY24 is still on solid footing.

2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Jan. Revenue = $60,950 Total Annual Revenue = $ 60,950
Jan. Expenses = $41,825 Total Annual Expenses =S 41,825
Difference $19,125 $19,125

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on January 31, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$996,706 $41,825 4.196%

New Business

Motion for Resolution 24-02-01: to promote the following two employees from a LAl
Sub to a LAl employee. Both employees normally work the 20 hours weekly and perform
the duties of a LAl part-time employee. The employees would now accumulate sick
leave, vacation time, and be eligible to purchase health benefits. Both of these
employees are currently earning $11.05. The base wage for the LAl position is $10.99 so
no change is needed for the hourly rate.

Sue Barrick — original hire date of 10/24/2023
Rhonda Grogg — original hire date of 11/27/2023

Motion for Resolution 24-02-02: to purchase an online registration and tracking
software that allows patrons, students and parents to track their reading habits as well
as easily participate in the summer reading program and activities. It also has a book
club component, provides reading challenges and badges that can be earned all year
long, and includes a mobile app for community engagement as well as allows us to run
daily reports on patron’s progress. The company name is Beanstack and we are
requesting the one-year Plus membership at a one-year price of $1,184 and a one-time
implementation fee of $395 totaling $1,579.

MPL Board Agenda 02/22/23 2



Motion for Resolution 24-02-03: to pay the increased cost of the SenSource door

counter system which was previously approved at $3,400. The additional cost totaling

$960 is for the wire.

Discussion on the Friends of Minerva Public Library group.

Discussion on the American Heart Association grant opportunity.

Discussion on hard wiring Carbon Monoxide detectors by Johnson Controls.

Discussion on the Solar Eclipse, public schools closing, and to stay open or close.

Discussion on the Compassionate Leave policy

Correspondence - none

Director’s Report

Motion to Accept: Resolution 24-02-04: monthly report from the Director included in
the packet.

January 2024 Library Statistics: In-house circulation was 15,465, 12.18% below that of
last January 2023. Renewals make up more of the in-house circulation than initial
checkouts. More patrons are using online access. Total circulation was 21,843, 9% below
January 2023. January 2024 door count was 6490, up 23% from January 2023 which
totaled 5284. In January 2024 62 classrooms came to the library from the Minerva
School and we went to the school classrooms for an additional 13 visits totaling serving
2,185 students.

MPL Board Agenda 02/22/23 3



Accept Financial Gifts—January 2024
Restricted Individual Contributions:
$0.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund:

$0.00

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $0.00

In-kind Gifts for January 2024 57 Books donated
2 DVD’s donated
37 Books on CD donated
Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 28, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the Board
Room.

MPL Board Agenda 02/22/23 4



Fiscal Officer's Report February 2024

1. Bank Reconciliation
a. Open check for Laken Underwood ($17.69) for mileage reimbursement from 10/02/23
i. Laken said she has not received the check and Consumers did a stop payment
for no charge- check will be reissued
2. Revenue Receipt Register
a. $1,414.46 of interest earned in January
3. Appropriation Payment Register

a. Unemployment of $2,009.99 was paid, do not expect to pay anymore unemployment
b. Programing Supplies $1,205.71
c. Book purchases $0.00
d. Downloadable Content $1,913.50
e. State of Ohio $4,150.68 SEO membership fee 1% quarter
4. Revenue Status (YTD 8%)
a. PLF is slightly behind for January for all three counties
b. Overall Revenue Status 6.852%
5. Appropriation Status (YTD 8%)
a. Substitutes are at 52% of the budget
b. Unemployment 33%, not expecting to use anymore
¢. Programming at 15%
d. Information Technology is at 22%
e. Overall Appropriation Status is 4%
6. Investment Listing
a. Two CDs at Consumers have a maturity date of March 2024
i. Current Rates at Consumers National Bank 02/12/24
1. 7 months- 4.64%
2. 11 months- 4.40%
3. 15 month-2.95%

7. Reallocation
a. 1000-230-550-0000 (Refunds and Reimbursement) to 1000-230-510-0000 (Dues and
Memberships) of $126.00
i. To cover increase in NEO membership
b. 1000-110-110-0003 (nonprofessionals) to 1000-110-110-0004 (substitutes) of $36,000
i. More employees are classified as substitutes than nonprofessionals than
previous years
ii. Still expect yearly payroll expense to be within budget
iii. Will reflect in February reports



Minerva Public Library

January 2024
Financial Reports

Submitied for the
January 2024
Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer’s Report
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Z jo | ebed

%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% BunesadO-uoN snosue||asi - 18YIO  0000-268-0001
%9ES L 2ET6YS 89'/% 00°005$ SjuswasINguiiey ddueinsul 0000-2.8-0001
%0000  00°00S°L$ 00'0% 00°005'1$ wswAedianQ Joj spunjoy  0000-1/8-0001
%0000  00°0S$ 00°0$ 00°06% {AdvHgIT NOLHVd AT100 1Y1S3HIswooy Bunssiy jo |elusy £102-1£8-0001
%0E6'0  L0°66% £6'0$ 00°00L$ a|esay 10) $91|ddng 0 B)S  0000-028-0001
%LLLLL 10'L6T'SS 66'204% 00°000°'9$ SIUBWIISBAU| UO SPUSPIAIG 40 1$8483U]  0000-10/-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 000% suoljeuoq pue syi9) ‘suolnNguIuo) - JBWIO  0000-069-0001
%0000  00°0% 000$ 00°0$ $9sS8UISNY - SUOKNQUIUOD PaJOUISaIUN  0000-259-0001
%GE0'0  09'866°€$ ov'L$ 00°000'v$ S|enpiAlpu| - SUOKNQUIUOY POMISAIUN 00004 59-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% SUOHEPUNOS - SUOINQUIUOD PaJOUISAY  0000-€19-0001
%0000  00°00§1$ 00°0% 00°00S°1$ { ONIQV3IY YIWWNS HLNOAIS8sSSaUISNg - SUOKNQUIUOD PaloMISay 8L02-Z19-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $9s59UISNg - SUOHNQLIUOD PaIoHISaY  0000-Z19-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% S|ENPIAIPU| - SUOINGUIUCD PaIOLIS8Y  0000-119-0001
%009'S  00°TLVS 00°'82$ 00°006% {334 Xv4}sea4 pue saul4 uosed - JBYIO 86£0-66£-0001
%0.8'S  G6LLPLS 50'88% 00°00S'L$ {43dvd YA LNINd}se94 pue sauij uosed - JBUYIO /6£0-66E-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% $994 pue Saul4 uoljed - J18YI0  0000-66£-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 000% S884 Jeulweag pue ssel) uolled 0000-09€-0001
%08G' .  GELL9LS S9ZEL$ 00°052°'L$ awoou] aulyoe pajesadQ-ulod uosed 0000-0¥€-0001
%0000  00°0% 000$ 000$ {334 QuvO 1SOTtewodu| Wy S0 pue sauld uosed LE0-0LE-0001L
%000'0  00°00Z$ 00°0% 00°00Z$ {W3LI LSOT}eWooU| Way| 1s07 pue saul4 uoned ZLE0-0LE-0001
%LE0'YL  68'00£$ Ll '6v$ 00°06€$ {$334 '3 S3INI4IoWodU] Wa)| 1507 pue saulq uoned LLED-0LE-000L
%602 .  90°€8t'8L$ v6'SEY' LS 006.6'6L% {00 VNVIGWN102}eeIS - pung Aieiqr] olland  £100-0¥2-0001
%60Z'.  £8'162'95L$ LVTRL'TLS 00'¥EY'891L$ {00 Toyyvoleels - pund Atesqry aand  Z100-0%2-0001
%602’ .  08°065'/85% 0Z'6%9'6¥$ 00°0¥Z'€£9% {00 MyvLS}asels - pund Ateigi aliand  11L00-0¥2-0001
%0000  00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% Piv-Ui-SIUBID) 1Bl PajOLISaY  0000-22Z2-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% PIV-Ul-SJUBID [B18PBH PaJOMISaY  0000-ZL2-0001
%0820  £6C$ L0°0$ 00'5Z$ soxe] [e207 - J18YI0  0000-061-0001
paAiaday aouejeg 3NUAARY yabpng BWeN Junoosdy apoH JUNOIIY
% QLA 106png Jeurd
[eJ2U99) Q00| :pun4
¥Z0Z/LE/1L JO SY
pund Ag
L'¥202A NVN SNIe}S aNUIAY

Wd S¥:LL:v $202/8/2 ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘AdVYEIT 0119Nd YAYANIN



Z jo ¢ abed

%Z58'9  ¥£'819'8Z8$ 99'6¥6'09$ 00°'895'688$ ‘[ejo). poday
%EZY'L  £5°88Z'6v$ LvLLLS 00°'000'05$ ‘lejol-gnS 1L00Y pund
%0000  00°000'05$ 000$ 00°'000'05%$ uj - sigjsuel]  0000-LE6-LO0Y
%0000 000 00°0$ 00°0$ sjuswasINquiiey 8duUBINSU} 0000-228-100Y
%0000 ¥ LLLS- LS 00'0$ SIUBWIISAAU| UO SPUSPIAI] JO 1S34a1U|  0000-1L0/-1L00Y
%0000  00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {reuoq ayeI3 21163}sIENPIAIPU| - SUORNQUIUOD PajOUISAIUN  ¥202-LS9-L00Y
%0000  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|ENPIAIpU| - SUOKNQLILOYD PBJOLISAIUN  0000-159-L00Y
paAlasay aoue|jeg aNUBAdY jabpng aweN jJunosay apoo JUN0IDY
% QlA yebpng Jeul
sjosfoid |ended Looy :pund
%SLL'L  18'6ZE'6.LL$ 61°8£2'09% 00'895'6£8% ‘leyoL-gns 0001 pund
¥20Z/LE/L JO SY
pund Ag
L'¥#20ZA NVN snjej}s anuaAdy

Wd Sv:LLv ¥202/8/2 ALNNOD MYVYLS ‘AMYHEIT O179Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:18:33 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.1
January 2024
Account Code:  1000-190-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
7-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.07 C
Account Total: $0.07
Account Code:  1000-240-0011
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
10-2024 01/12/2024 01/18/2024 STD STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $45,649.20 c
Account Total: $45,649.20
Account Code:  1000-240-0012
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
11-2024 01/11/2024  01/18/2024 STD CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $12,142.17 Cc
Account Total: $12,142.17
Account Code: ~ 1000-240-0013
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
6-2024 01/11/2024 01/11/2024 STD COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $1,435.94 C
Account Total: $1,435.94
Account Code:  1000-310-0311
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
3-2024 01/11/2024  01/11/2024 STD PAYPAL INC $10.12 Cc
5-2024 01/11/2024  01/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $14.00 C
13-2024 01/25/2024  01/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.99 Cc
14-2024 01/29/2024  01/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.00 Cc
Account Total: $49.11
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
1-2024 01/04/2024  01/04/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.80 Cc
1-2024 01/04/2024  01/04/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.70 Cc
1-2024 01/04/2024  01/04/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.70 (o4
2-2024 01/08/2024 01/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 C
2-2024 01/08/2024 01/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $19.15 C
5-2024 01/11/2024  01/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.60 Cc
5-2024 01/11/2024  01/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $20.20 C
5-2024 01/11/2024  01/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.90 Cc
7-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 Cc
7-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.85 C
8-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $26.85 C
9-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.20 (o}
9-2024 01/18/2024  01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.25 C
12-2024 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 C
13-2024 01/25/2024 01/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.65 C
13-2024 01/25/2024 01/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.35 c
13-2024 01/25/2024  01/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.35 Cc
14-2024 01/29/2024 01/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.05 o}
15-2024 01/29/2024 01/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $22.95 o}
Account Total: $132.65

Page 10f 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:18:33 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.1
January 2024
Account Code: ~ 1000-399-0397
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
1-2024 01/04/2024 01/04/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.10 (o}
1-2024 01/04/2024 01/04/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.20 (o}
2-2024 01/08/2024 01/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $25.00 c
2-2024 01/08/2024 01/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.60 c
2-2024 01/08/2024 01/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.40 Cc
5-2024 01/11/2024 01/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.30 Cc
5-2024 01/11/2024  01/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.60 C
7-2024 (01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 Cc
7-2024 01/18/2024  01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.00 C
7-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 [
9-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.40 C
9-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 c
12-2024 01/22/2024 01/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 Cc
12-2024 01/22/2024 01/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.40 (o}
13-2024 01/25/2024 01/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 o}
13-2024 01/25/2024 01/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.65 Cc
13-2024 01/25/2024  01/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.60 C
14-2024 01/29/2024  01/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.00 C
14-2024 01/29/2024  01/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.50 Cc
14-2024 01/29/2024 01/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.90 C
$88.05
Account Code:  1000-399-0398
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
1-2024 01/04/2024 01/04/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.50 C
2-2024 01/08/2024 01/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.00 Cc
7-2024 01/18/2024  01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.00 c
7-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.50 o}
9-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.00 C
9-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.50 Cc
12-2024 01/22/2024 01/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.00 Cc
13-2024 01/25/2024 01/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.50 C
$28.00
Account Code:  1000-651-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
2-2024 01/08/2024 01/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 C
12-2024 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.40 Cc
$1.40
Account Code:  1000-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
17-2024 01/31/2024  02/01/2024 INT Hunt. MM $179.75 Cc
18-2024 01/26/2024 02/01/2024 INT CDo72716 $75.63 Cc
19-2024 01/25/2024  02/01/2024 INT CD042517 $9.26 C
20-2024 01/26/2024  02/01/2024 INT CcD082817 $76.48 Cc
21.2024 01/31/2024  02/01/2024 INT Money Mark $361.87 (o}
$702.99

Page 2 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:18:33 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.1
January 2024
Account Code:  1000-820-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
7-2024 01/18/2024 01/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.93 o]
Account Total: $0.93
Account Code:  1000-872-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
4-2024 01/11/2024  01/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.68 Cc
Account Total: $7.68
Account Code:  4001-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
17-2024 01/31/2024  02/01/2024 INT Hunt. MM $236.12 (c
21-2024 01/31/2024  02/01/2024 INT Money Mark $475.35 C
Account Total: $711.47
Report Total: $60,949.66

Type: STD - Standard Receipt, INT - Interest Receipt, MEMO - Memo Receipt, GAIN - Capital Gain, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ - Negative

Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reailocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 3 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.1
January 2024
Payment
Paymentor  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0001 Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES}

9-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Brenda A Griffith $1,969.99 C
11-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Heather Husted 887.75 C
58-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Brenda A Griffith 1,768.72 C
60-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Heather Husted 638.42 C
83-2024 EW 01/25/2024 01/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 170.00 o}

Account Total: $5,434.88
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0003 Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS}

4-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Jennifer Baker $363.91 C

6-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,318.68 C

8-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Dianne Ferrell 213.57 c
12-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Donna Kohler 411.97 C
13-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Lisa Lutes 461.51 C
14-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Anna Minor 955.94 C
16-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Tabatha R Peterson 123.67 C
17-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Kendra Selby 628.84 c
18-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Payton S Selby 254.24 Cc
20-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Laken Underwood 888.51 C
21-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Nicole Weber 1,243.42 C
23-2024 EP 01/11/2024 01/08/2024 Anna Minor 490.78 C
25-2024 EW 01/12/2024 01/08/2024 OHIO PUBL!IC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 C
53-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Jennifer Baker 365.35 C
55-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,076.42 C
57-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Dianne Ferrell 356.85 C
61-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Donna Kohler 409.10 C
62-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Lisa Lutes 515.96 C
64-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Tabatha R Peterson 197.82 C
65-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Kendra Selby 631.72 C
66-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Payton S Selby 40.91 Cc
68-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Laken Underwood 891.98 C
69-2024 EP 01/25/2024 01/22/2024 Nicole Weber 1,001.16 C
82-2024 EW 01/25/2024 01/25/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 130.94 C
83-2024 EW 01/25/2024 01/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 100.00 6]
78-2024 EW 01/26/2024 01/22/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 C

101-2024 CH 01/29/2024 01/29/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNP 702.28 O
85-2024 EP 01/30/2024 01/26/2024 Jennifer Baker 20.19 C
87-2024 EP 01/30/2024 01/26/2024 Jennifer Bates 112.24 C
89-2024 EP 01/30/2024 01/26/2024 Dianne Ferrell 28.23 C
91-2024 EP 01/30/2024 01/26/2024 Donna Kohler 24.21 C

Page 1 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.1
January 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
92-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Lisa Lutes 2524 o
94-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Tabatha R Peterson 18.35 C
95-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Kendra Selby 370.62 C
98-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Laken Underwood 55.42 o)
99-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Nicole Weber 58.20 o
Account Total: $14,568.23
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0004 Salaries{SUBSTITUTES}
3-2024 EP 01/11/2024  01/08/2024 Coral B Abel $109.24 C
5-2024 EP 01/11/2024  01/08/2024 Sue E Barrick 209.02 C
7-2024 EP 01/11/2024  01/08/2024 Eli Benzel 240.93 o}
10-2024 EP 01/11/2024  01/08/2024 Rhonda Grogg 118.20 C
15-2024 EP 01/11/2024  01/08/2024 Jersey Moss 199.40 C
19-2024 EP 01/11/2024  01/08/2024 Anne Tokos 32.20 C
52-2024 EP 01/25/2024  01/22/2024 Coral B Abel 145.61 c
54-2024 EP 01/25/2024  01/22/2024 Sue E Barrick 317.56 C
56-2024 EP 01/25/2024  01/22/2024 Eli Benzel 326.86 C
59-2024 EP 01/25/2024  01/22/2024 Rhonda Grogg 376.27 Cc
63-2024 EP 01/25/2024  01/22/2024 Jersey Moss 249.02 C
67-2024 EP 01/25/2024  01/22/2024 Anne Tokos 144.51 C
84-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Coral B Abel 13.41 Cc
86-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Sue E Barrick 27.63 c
88-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Eli Benzel 29.89 Cc
90-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Rhonda Grogg 25.96 C
93-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Jersey Moss 24.86 Cc
96-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Payton S Selby 7.86 C
97-2024 EP 01/30/2024  01/26/2024 Anne Tokos 4.46 C
Account Total: $2,602.89
Account Code: 1000-110-221-0000 Medical / Hospitalization Insurance
101-2024 CH 01/29/2024  01/29/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERN? $1,237.98 0
Account Total: $1,237.98
Account Code: 1000-110-222-0000 Life Insurance
101-2024 CH 01/29/2024  01/29/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERN® $37.50 O
Account Total: $37.50
Account Code: 1000-110-225-0000 Workers' Compensation
2-2024 CH 01/31/2024  01/04/2024 OHIO BUREAU OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION $14.00 0
Account Total: $14.00
Account Code: 1000-110-291-0000 Unemployment Benefits
44-2024 CH 01/15/2024  01/15/2024 OHIO DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES $2,009.99 C

Page 2 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.1
January 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Total: $2,009.99
Account Code: 1000-110-450-0015 Supplies{PROGRAMING SUPPLIES}
26-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 AMAZON $6.99 C
35-2024 CH 01/08/2024 01/08/2024 AMAZON 135.61 C
39-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 ALLIED INFOTECH 60.00 Cc
48-2024 CH 01/15/2024  01/15/2024 AMAZON 657.48 Cc
7005 AW 01/18/2024  01/18/2024 BRENDA GRIFFITH 113.03 (e}
71-2024 CH 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 Consumers Credit Card 82.88 o
77-2024 CH 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 AMAZON 149.72 o}
Account Total: $1,205.71
Account Code: 1000-120-412-0000 Periodicals
30-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 FARM AND DAIRY $42.95 \
31-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 MORNING JOURNAL 128.70 \%
30-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 FARM AND DAIRY -42.95 vV
31-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 MORNING JOURNAL -128.70 \
51-2024 CH 01/18/2024  01/18/2024 THE REPOSITORY 35.00 C
Account Total: $35.00
Account Code:  1000-120-413-1007 Audiovisual Materials{DOWNLOADABLE CONTENT}
34-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $1,870.30
43-2024 CH 01/11/2024 01/11/2024 Kanopy Inc. 43.20 c
Account Total: $1,913.50
Account Code:  1000-210-321-0000 Telephone
45-2024 CH 01/15/2024  01/15/2024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $727.41 Cc
Account Total: $727.41
Account Code: 1000-210-332-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Equipment
32-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $220.00 o
50-2024 CH 01/15/2024  01/15/2024 PC CoPilot 1,450.00 C
72-2024 CH 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO 3275 o
75-2024 CH 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 PC CoPilot 725.00 C
Account Total: $2,427.75
Account Code: 1000-210-334-0000 Trash Removal
80-2024 CH 01/25/2024  01/25/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00 C
Account Total: $120.00
Account Code: 1000-210-339-0000 Other - Property Maint. Repair & Security Sve
28-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 RAY ELECTRIC $109.38 Cc
29-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 NATURESCAPES 110.00 Cc
33-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. 63.69 c
46-2024 CH 01/15/2024  01/15/2024 CLEAN - N - GREEN 85.00 o

Page 3 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.1
January 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
47-2024 CH 01/15/2024 01/15/2024 House Cleaning Genie 151.32 Cc
73-2024 CH 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 21ST CENTURY ALARM 112.50 o]
74-2024 CH 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 House Cleaning Genie 157.31 c
Account Total: $789.20
Account Code: 1000-210-361-0000 Electricity
36-2024 CH 01/18/2024  01/08/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,659.40 c
Account Total: $1,659.40
Account Code: 1000-210-363-0000 Natural Gas
37-2024 CH 01/17/2024  01/08/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $855.20 (o
Account Total: $855.20
Account Code: 1000-210-452-0000 Property Maintenance/Repair Supplies & Parts
38-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $17.50 C
Account Total: $17.50
Account Code:  1000-230-325-0009 Advertising{LEGAL ADS & PUBLICATIONS}
81-2024 CH 01/25/2024  01/25/2024 FREE PRESS STANDARD $24.50 o]
Account Total: $24.50
Account Code: 1000-230-341-0000 Property Insurance Premiums
41-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $168.00 o
Account Total: $168.00
Account Code: 1000-230-351-0000 Rents and Leases
27-2024 CH 01/08/2024 01/08/2024 copeco $467.95
40-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 ALLIED INFOTECH 60.00
40-2024 CH 01/08/2024  01/08/2024 ALLIED INFOTECH -60.00
Account Total: $467.95
Account Code: 1000-230-390-0000 Other - Purchased and Contracted Services
42-2024 CH 01/11/2024 01/11/2024 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $98.50 C
Account Total: $98.50
Account Code: 1000-230-451-0007 General Administrative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES}
139-2024 CH 01/01/2024  02/05/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $7.40 Cc
112-2024 CH 01/16/2024  02/01/2024 HUNTINGTON 5.00 o]
76-2024 CH 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 AMAZON 78.01 O
1-2024 CH 01/23/2024  01/04/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO 4.12 c
102-2024 CH 01/29/2024  02/01/2024 DELUXE CHECKS 111.89 0
113-2024 CH 01/31/2024  02/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 25.00 o
114-2024 CH 01/31/2024  02/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 20.00 C
Account Total: $251.42

Account Code:

1000-230-510-0000 Dues and Memberships

Page 4 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2/8/2024 4:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.1
January 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
71-2024 CH 01/22/2024 01/22/2024 Consumers Credit Card $120.00 C
79-2024 CH 01/25/2024 01/25/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO 4,150.68 C
Account Total: $4,270.68

Account Code: 1000-230-590-0511 Other - Other{Information Technology}

49-2024 CH 01/15/2024  01/15/2024 PC CoPilot $860.00
71-2024 CH 01/22/2024  01/22/2024 Consumers Credit Card 28.00
Account Total: $888.00
Report Total: $41,825.19

Type: AM — Accounting Manual Warrant, AW — Accounting Warrant, M — Investment Manual Warrant, IW ~ Investment Warrant, PM —
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR — Payroll Warrant, RW — Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW — Skipped Warrant, WH — Withholding Warrant,
WS - Special Warrant, POS ADJ — Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ — Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation , NEG
REAL — Negative, CH - Account Charge, MR - Memo Receipt

Status: C -~ Cleared, O - Outstanding, V — Voided, B - Batch

Page 5 of 5



€ 40 | abed

‘UOHELUIOJUI PBJI3IES S1OaYal Loday

%0050 00°000'C$ 00'6€$ 00°696'v$ 00°000'.$ 00°0% 000% s|ealpotied 0000-ZL¥-021-0001
%0000 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% {pun4 syoog }inpy ailb3}sialydwed pue syoog 2202-LL¥-021-0001
%0000 00°000's$ 000% 00°000'GL$ 00°000'0Z% 00°0% 00°0% {SM008 'Ld3A HLNOAsIelydwed pue sxoog  000Z-4L+-0Z)1-0001
%0000 00'000'9% 00°0% 00°000'8L$ 00'000'vC$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {S¥008 'Ld3a LInavisislydwed pue syoog 000L-L1+-021-0004
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% {sasopy-sy004 JNpy uoneuog}sis|ydwed pue syoog 6010-LE¥-0Z1-000¢
%0000 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ sis|yduied pue syoog 0000-LL+-021-0004
%000°0 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% uolesuadwo) SIMIOM A  0000-622-021-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ souelnsy| UOISIA - 0000-422-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% aouelnsy| feyusg 0000-£2¢-021-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 000% aaueinsuj 3y 0000-222-021-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% adueInsu| uonezijeNdsoH / [edpeN  0000-1ZZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 21edIpa3N 4 0000-£12-021-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% walsAg Juswaley ssakoldw3 ollgnd oo A 0000-L12-0Z1-000t
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% {STVYNOISSIJONd-NON}sauUeeS O £000-011-0Z1-0004
%000°C 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% {S31NddNS 3D1440)s81ddNg sAnEASILILPY (18U 1000-1LS¥-011-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% {zz/1 uogieuoq snowAuouy YinoAlseyddng €202-0S¥-0LL-0001
%L L0'Gt 00°000't$ 12'502°1$ 62 P6L'ES 00°000'8% 00°0% 000$ {S31NddNS ONINVEDOYd}saddng SLO0-0SP-0LE-0001L
%0000 00°LOE'CS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°L0E'C$ 00°0% 00°0% {pun4 (om0 d}S80IMIBG PBJORALOY puE PESEYING - JBLO Z26€0-06€-011-0001
%0000 00°69L°2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0059128 00°0% 00°0% {pun4 1apunIH}sadIAIag PaJOBAUOD PUB PISEUDING - IBUIO L6E€0-06€-011-0001
%000°0 00°002$ 000% 00°0% 0000Z$ 00°0$ 00°0% S0IAISG PBIDBUOY puB paseydind - 18YlQ 0000-06€-0L1-0004
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $90IA8G |00 [eHBle Aesdr 0000-08€-0L1-000%
%000°0 00°0%$ 00°0% 000% 000% 00°0% 00°0% {1d Jueib v Ylleay Jejus}sadiAIag pejoRAUO) PUB paseyding 6102-00€-0L1-0004
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°L$ 00°000'1$ 00°0% 00°0% {vH8I1 NOLYVd A1100 IY1STY}Se0IARg pajoenuo) pue paseyoind 1102-00€-0L1-0001
%005°€E 10°066'€$ 66°600'¢$ 00°0% 00°000'9% 00°0% 00°0$ sijeusag Jewloldweun g 0000-162-011-0001
%C20’L 00°0% [ 4% 00°9SE'L$ 00°0LE°L$ 00°0% 00°'0% uolesuadwo) SIIOM 0 0000-622-011-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 80URINSU| UOISIA 0000-¥22-041-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ oueinsu| (euag  0000-€22-041-0004
%08’ 00°055$ 05°L£$ 0SZIv$ 00°000'1% 00°0% 000% adueInsu| aj 0000-222-011-0001
%9L¥'C 00°000'0£$ 86°LET' LS Z20'79.'81% 00°000'05% 00°0% 00°0% 8dUBINSU| UONEZIENASOH / [BDIPBIN 0000-122-01L-0001
%000°0 00°000'9% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'9% 00°0$ 000% 81edIp3y g 0000-€12-011-0001
%0000 00°000'6S$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000°s5$ 00°0% 00'0$ waysAg Jusweimay seakotdw3 oland oIUO G 0000-112-0LL-0001
%0000 00°000'8% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'8$ 00°0% 00'0$ {SYIMUOM JDIAYISISaueRS A S000-0LL-0LL-0001
%850°CS 88°L66'1$ 68'209'$ £2°S0v$ 00°000's$ 00°0$ 00°0% {saLnLiLsansissuees @ v000-0LL-0L4-000L
%S88'v 62°88Y'082$ £€2'895'v1$ 8Y'EVL'ES 00°002'862% 00°0% 000% {STYNOISS3JOud-NON}SaURES O £000-044-0L1-0004
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 000% {SMIDVNVWIsauUeleS A Z000-0LL-0LL-0001L
%6LY°G 08'S¥9'1L6% 88'PEY'GS 2E6LL'CS 00°002'66% 00°0% 000% {STRIVIVS FAILLVILSININGYISBUBIES A LO00-0LL-0LL-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 000% saleles @ 0000-04L4L-0L1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {S3UVIVS IAILVHLSININQVISBLeeS G L000-001-0LL-000L
saJinyipuadx3y asuejeg sasnjipuadxy QLA @dueiquinoug Joj uopendoiddy waunsnipy LEZL LEIZL BWIRN JUNOIIY 3pOs JUNOIY
% QLA paljaqunduaun BAIaSaY JU3LIND feury aJjuesquinduy ajueiquinoul
10} paAlesay 10} pansasay
0v'2L1 19v$ ‘@aoueleqd ysey |ejo)
€L°6p1'99% ‘|duejeqg ps|ocd-UoN
19°922'v6€$ ‘80ueleq palood
leJouas  pung
¥20Z/LE/L JO SY
pund Ag
L'¥Z02A NVN snjejs uonendosddy

Wd LL:6L:¥ ¥20¢/8/C

ALNNOD YHVLS ‘Adv¥EI1 2178Nd YVAYINIW



¢ Jo g ebed

"UOljeLLIO)Ul PBY03Ias Sjoayal Joday

%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°00L'e$ 00°00L'c$ 0008 00°0% $894 JomjaN Bungunodoy wuojun  0000-22E-0£2-000L
%000°0 00°000'c$ 000% 00°0% 00°000'e$ 00°0% 00°0% seoIneg Buipny 0000-1 L£-0€C-0001L
%bL9°L 00°0v$ 56°L9V$ 50°265'GS 00001 '9% 00°0% 00°0% $89sE97 pue sjuay 0000-15€-0€2-0001
%0000 00'6.2Z% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'6.2% 00°0% 00°0$ swniwalg puog Aitapid 0000-€¥€-0€2-0001
%425} 002€8'0LS 00891$ 00°0$ 00°000°41$ 00°0% 00°0% swniwald saueinsuj Apsdold 0000-1¥€-0€2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°008% 00°008% 00°0% 00°0% Ayoyjand pue Bunuig‘suonesiunuwiwog - 1BYI0 0000-62€-0£2-0004
%0000 00°002$ 000%$ 00°0% 00°00Z$ 000% 000% {SAV ADNVOVA IIA01dWT}Buisiaapy 0100-62€-0£2-0001
%0006V 00°0% 05°vZ$ 05°52% 00°05% 00°0% 00°0% {SNOILYOINENd % SAV TvD31}buisiiaapy 6000-52€-0£2-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°'0% Bunuug 0000-¥2€-0€2-000t
%000°C 00'0% 00°0% 00°00€$ 00°00€$ 00°0% 00'0$ abeisod 0000-22€-0£2-000!
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°002°L$ 00002°L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ asuadx3 Bunsaiy pue [aAel| 0000-21€£-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0ZL$ 000Z1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ $984 pue sang  0000-LLE-0£2-0001
%0000 00°005$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0% siyauag abun4 aakojdw3 J8Yl0 - 1BYIO 0000-662-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% sljsusg soueinsu| - 1BYO  0000-62¢-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% uofiesuadwiod SIOM A 0000-522-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% agueINsu| UoIsIA 0000-¥22-0€2-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% asueinsuy| [ejueq 0000-£22-0£2-000L
%000°0 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ aoueInsu| 8yl 0000-222-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ aouelnsu| uonezilendso / |ealpsS  0000-1.22-0£2-0004
%000°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 8JedlpdN @ 0000-€12-0€2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% waysAg Juawamay seakoldw3 aland o0 @  0000-L12-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0$ {SAMYIVS IAILVHLSININGYISBUEIES O L000-0LL-0£2-0001
%0SE°0 00°0% 05°2L$ 05'286'v$ 00°000°'S$ 00°0$ 000% sued g sal|ddng Jeday/eoueuduieny Auadoid 0000-2Sv-012-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S80JAJag pajoRJUOY puB paseydInd - Jayio 0000-06£-012-0001
%8459 00°0% 02°558% 08'v¥L'CLS 00°000'€L$ 00°0% 00°0% seg [eJmeN 0000-£9¢-0L2-0001
%000'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°00.$ 00004$ 00°0$ 00°0% abemeg pue Jajlem 0000-29¢-012-0001L
%8€9°9 00°0% 0v'659°'L$ 09°0veE'€Cs 00'000'52$ 00°0% 00°0% Apupsl3  0000-19€-012-0001
%5612 00'05Z'Z1L$ 0Z'68.% 08°0L6'2¢$ 00°056'G€$ 00°0% 00°0% oAg AjNoag g Jieday ule Apadold - 80 0000-6£€-0L2-00014
%ELT L 00°0% 000Z1$ 00°0€S°'L$ 00°059'1L$ 00°0% 00°0% [eAoway yses| 0000-¥£€-0L2-000¢
%6vZ'S 00°0% [T XA EAN GZ'TZ8'EVS 00°06Z'9v$ 00°0% 00°0% juawdinb3 uo sedsy pue soueusjuleny 0000-2€€-0L2-000¢
%Z80'8 00°0% [N WX AR 652.2'8% 00°000'6$ 00°0% 00'0% auoyda|aL 0000-12€-0L2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% uonesuadwoy SIONIOM A 0000-522-012-0004
%000°0 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ aiedipaN A 0000-€L2-0L2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ wajshg yuswemay seafoldw3 ajand oo A 0000-L12-042-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 000% {SHINHOM JOIAMISISsURRS G S000-0LL-012-0001
%0000 00°0$ 000% 00°005'e$ 00°005°c$ 00°0$ 00°0% {1ddNS ONISSIOOUd 3 ONIDOTVIVD)sanddng - ;eYlo  8000-65+-021-0004
%0000 00°000'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°0% 000% uoljewsop| pue sjeusieiy Aieiqi - 18O 0000-6L¥-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ uoneloisay pue seday Jeusie Aeiqr 0000-94¥-0Z1-000}
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sabrey) / seay ueo Aeiqiuaiul 0000-Si¥-021-0004
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uoljewoju| pue sadiaeg Jandwod 0000-7i¥-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'000's$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {HLNOA sleuajepy [ensinoipny}s|eLaie |ENsIAOIPNY  9002-€L+-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'00Z$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'00Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ {sa0 HLNOAJSIEUBlEW |ENSIACIPNY  $00Z-ELP-0ZL-000)
%PE8'9 00'000'€$ 0S'EL6'LS 05°980°€Z$ 00°000'82% 00°0% 00°0% {LNALNOD 318YAVOTINMOCT)SIELBIBI [ENSIAOIPNY L00L-E€L$-021-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°'5$ 00'000°G$ 00°0% 00°0% {1INQaV sleuale [ensinopny}s(eusien [ensiroipny 900L-€1¥-021-0001
sainjipuadxy asuejeg sain)jpuadxy QLA 9@doueIquINdUT JO) uoyjeudorddy jusunsnipy Lg/ZL LeIZL QweN Junoddy apos Junoady
% QLA palaquinduaup aA13S3Y JUBLIND leuiy aJueIquINdUY aoueiquinsuy
10} panIasey 10} panlasay
¥202/LE/L JO sV
pung Ag
L'¥20ZA NVN snje}s uoneudosddy

Wd LL:61:v ¥202/8/¢ ALNNOD MYVYLS ‘A¥YHEIT 2118Nd YAYININ



€ jo ¢ abed

"UoNeWIOJUI PB)IS|9S S108|as Hoday

%961t 00'622'€99% 61°GZ8'tv$ 18°159°L62$ 00'90.'966$ 00°0$ 00'0$ ‘lejo) Hoday
%0000 20°006'95% 00°0% 86'66Y'€2$ 00°000°'08% 00°0% 000% ‘€10 pun4 spsfold epded
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000$ {pun4 jjpuuogoWhuswdinb3y pue einyiuiny 1202-0S£-08.-1 00
%0000 20°006'6$ 00°0$ 86°660'0C% 00°000'0€$ 00°0% 00°0% juswdinbz pue aimuing 0000-05.-09Z-100%
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ {uoneuoq sjeys3 alb3}sjuswanoidw) Buipiing  $Z0Z-0¥L-09.-L00Y
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {pun4 lpuucOOWhusWwaAOIdW U]  1202-0Z2-092-1L00Y
%000°C 00'000'S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ juswanoidw| pue] 0000-02£-092-100¥
%000°0 00°009'1¥$ 00°0% 00°00¥'€$ 00°000°G¥$ 00°0% 000% sapilioe uo Jleday pue soueusjuey 0000-1€€-092-1 00V
sain)puadxy aosuejeq sainjpusdx3 QLA @oUBIqUINJUT 10} uonedoiddy waunsnlpy L&/Z1L LeizL BWeN JUNOIdY 8p0o9 UN0IIY
% QLA paJaquinauaup) amasay juasng jeuly ssuRIqUINOUT asueiquinoul
10} panlesay 10} paAIasay
$0°2v9'085$ ‘3oueleq ysey (ejop
9¥'€L0'6L$ ‘aoueleq pajo04-UON
85'829'G05$ ‘3ouejeg pajood
sjoaloid jeyden  pung
%E9S'Y 86'8¢.'909% 61°G28'L¥$ £€8°'161'89Z% 00°902'91L6% 000% 000% ‘[210] pung jejsusgy
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {asusdx3 jues 61 piroQ)sesn bupueuld J18YI0 - 1BYO  020Z-066-066-0001
%0000 00°000'0Z$ 000% 000$ 00000'0Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sapuabupuod  0000-0£6-0€6-0004
%0000 00°000'05% 0008 0008 00°000'05$ 000$ 000$ N0 - si9jsueil a4 0000-0L6-046-0004
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 000$ 000$ wawdinb3g pue ainyuing  0000-052-092-000}
%002°¢¢ 00°0% 00'888% 00°ZLL'ES 00°000'v$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {ABojouyos] uonewouLBYIO - JBYI0 1150-065-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000% 0003 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% JBUI0 - JBYI0 0000-065-0£¢-0001
%000°0 00°052$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'052$ 00°0$ 00°0% SjuawasINquIay pue spunjay 0000-055-0£2-0001
%0000 00°051$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'051% 00°0$ 00°0$ Sjuawssassy pue sexel 4 0000-025-0£2-0001
%180'61 00°0% 89°0.Z'v$ ZEV0L'81LS 00'6.€'2¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ sdiysiaquiay pue sang 0000-015-0£2-0001
%0000 00'002$ 000 00°0$ 00'00L$ 00°0%$ 00°0% ajesay 10j paseyoind sanddng  0000-FSH-062-0001
%982'9 00°000'1$ A AL 1A 85'87.'2% 00'000'¥$ 00°0% 00°0% {S31NddNs 301440)saNddng sAjensIuWPY [e8uss)  £000-LSP-082-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% {1 8 SOAS HILNGWOD)SIIIBS PBJOBHUOY PUB PASELING - JIBYO $¥100-06£-0€2-0001
%1990 00°0% 05'86% 05108 VLS 00°006'VL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S32IAI8G PajoeAUO]) pUB PaIsSEYdINd - JIBYI0 0000-06€-0€£2-0001
sainypuadx3y aouejeg sainjjpuadx3y gLA 9dueiIquNOUZ 10j uopeldosddy jusunsnipy LerzL LEIZL aweN junossy apoY Juno2dy
% QLA palaquinausun aAIasay JUaLINY leurq aoueIquInduy asueIquinoug
10} pasiasay 10} panIasay
¥C0Z/LE/L JO SV
pung Ag
L'¥Z02A NVN snjejs uonendoiddy

Wd LL:61:v ¥202/8/2

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AMVHEIT 01719Nd YAHININ



| jo | 8bed

660Z/1€/ZL  666L/L0/L0 S82/9'0.Z% 000$ %100 00°0$ 10 40 3AY3IS3IY LISSY AHNSY3HL J1VIS OIHO Yvis
€.02/¥0/S0  €202/¥0/S0 29'855'9% 22'.£8% %002 Sl°v2S'89r$ sJewNsu0) 1xe Asuopy e Asuop
€G02/L0/80 €202/10/80 86'S2Z'C$ L8GLPS %00't GG'8L0'v91$ 19ep Asuopy uojbununy WIN unH
¥202/80/80  €20Z/0L/80 00°0% 00°0% %0Z°S 9r'€1L0'6/$ %Z°S NOLONILNNH "¥vadd INNH-YVAD
$202/82/€0  €202/82/¥0 T6'269°'L$ 8v'9/% %C0'y 96'6EV'22$ ¥2/82/€ QD SPiv..901L0 SHINNSNOD 218¢8040
¥202/L2/€0  €20¢/L2/v0 292L0'C$ €9°6.% %c0'v 9€°061°22% $202//2/€0 dxa L¥E€SZ190L0 SHIWNSNOD 912¢.040
§202/52/€0  LL0Z/SZIVO0 €6'06Z'L$ 9Z'6% %050 6£618'12% dxe @O uyow GZ 610¥259010 SHIWNSNOD £2162v000
921id 9jeq ajeQ ajeq 1sai9ju] 1salau| ajey anjeA uondussag AWeN JunoaIdy
Buiso|n paso|d Aunien paseyaind |ejol aje(] o} Jea) }saiaju| juain)

L'#202A NVN
Wd 0€:02:v ¥202/8/C

202 JeaA walsAg

Builsi JuswysaAu|
ALNNOD MHVLS ‘A¥vHEIT O1189Nd YAYINIW



Prior UAN Balance:

Receipts:
Payments:

Adjustments:

MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 1/31/2024
Posted 2/8/2024 4:09:17 PM

$1,022,689.97
$60,954.66
$41,830.19
$0.00

Current UAN Balance as of 01/31/2024:

Other Adjusting Factors:

$1,041,814.44
$0.00

Adjusted UAN Balance as of 01/31/2024:

$1,041,814.44

Entered Bank Balances as of 01/31/2024:

Deposits in Transit:
Outstanding Payments:
Outstanding Adjustments:

Other Adjusting Factors:

$1,044,732.90
$0.00
$2,918.46
$0.00

$0.00

Adjusted Bank Balances as of 01/31/2024:

$1,041,814 .44

Balances Reconciled

2/8/2024 4:19:42 PM

UAN v2024 .1

Page 1 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:19:42 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2024.1

Reconciled Date 1/31/2024

Posted 2/8/2024 4:09:17 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $255,251.92 $270,483.51 $270,483.51 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $117.50 $117.50 $117.50 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,806.13 $21,815.39 $21,815.39 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $22,114.73 $22,190.36 $22,190.36 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $22,363.50 $22,439.98 $22,439.98 $0.00
Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.46 $75,013.46 $75,013.46 $0.00
Investment Hunt. MM $163,667.68 $164,078.55 $164,078.55 $0.00
Investment Money Mark $467,686.93 $468,524.15 $468,524.15 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $1,028,091.85 $1,044,732.90 $1,044,732.90 $0.00

Page 2 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:19:42 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2024.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2024
Posted 2/8/2024 4:09:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 2-2024 01/31/2024 OHIO BUREAU OF WORKERS' $14.00
COMPENSATION
PRIMARY Electronic 76-2024 01/22/2024 AMAZON $78.01
PRIMARY Electronic 77-2024 01/22/2024 AMAZON $149.72
PRIMARY Electronic 83-2024 01/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $270.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 98-2024 01/30/2024 Laken Underwood $55.42 *
PRIMARY Electronic 101-2024 01/29/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $1,977.76
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 102-2024 01/29/2024 DELUXE CHECKS $111.89 *
PRIMARY Electronic 582-2023 10/02/2023 Laken Underwood $17.69
PRIMARY Electronic 759-2023 12/01/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Warrant 7005 01/18/2024 BRENDA GRIFFITH $113.03
$2,918.46

* Asterisked items were outstanding as of this bank reconciliation but have been subsequently voided.

Page 3 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:19:42 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2024
Posted 2/8/2024 4:09:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 1-2024 01/23/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $4.12
PRIMARY Electronic 3-2024 01/11/2024 Coral B Abel $109.24
PRIMARY Electronic 4-2024 01/11/2024 Jennifer Baker $363.91
PRIMARY Electronic 5-2024 01/11/2024 Sue E Barrick $209.02
PRIMARY Electronic 6-2024 01/11/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,318.68
PRIMARY Electronic 7-2024 01/11/2024 Eli Benzel $240.93
PRIMARY Electronic 8-2024 01/11/2024 Dianne Ferrell $213.57
PRIMARY Electronic 9-2024 01/11/2024 Brenda A Griffith $1,969.99
PRIMARY Electronic 10-2024 01/11/2024 Rhonda Grogg $118.20
PRIMARY Electronic 11-2024 01/11/2024 Heather Husted $887.75
PRIMARY Electronic 12-2024 01/11/2024 Donna Kohler $411.97
PRIMARY Electronic 13-2024 01/11/2024 Lisa Lutes $461.51
PRIMARY Electronic 14-2024 01/11/2024 Anna Minor $955.94
PRIMARY Electronic 15-2024 01/11/2024 Jersey Moss $199.40
PRIMARY Electronic 16-2024 01/11/2024 Tabatha R Peterson $123.67
PRIMARY Electronic 17-2024 01/11/2024 Kendra Selby $628.84
PRIMARY Electronic 18-2024 01/11/2024 Payton S Selby $254.24
PRIMARY Electronic 19-2024 01/11/2024 Anne Tokos $32.20
PRIMARY Electronic 20-2024 01/11/2024 lLaken Underwood $888.51
PRIMARY Electronic 21-2024 01/11/2024 Nicole Weber $1,243.42
PRIMARY Electronic 23-2024 01/11/2024 Anna Minor $490.78
PRIMARY Electronic 25-2024 01/12/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 26-2024 01/08/2024 AMAZON $6.99
PRIMARY Electronic 27-2024 01/08/2024 copeco $467.95
PRIMARY Electronic 28-2024 01/08/2024 RAY ELECTRIC $109.38
PRIMARY Electronic 29-2024 01/08/2024 NATURESCAPES $110.00
PRIMARY Electronic 32-2024 01/08/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $220.00
PRIMARY Electronic 33-2024 01/08/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. $63.69
PRIMARY Electronic 34-2024 01/08/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $1,870.30
PRIMARY Electronic 35-2024 01/08/2024 AMAZON $135.61
PRIMARY Electronic 36-2024 01/18/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,659.40
PRIMARY Electronic 37-2024 01/17/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $855.20
PRIMARY Electronic 38-2024 01/08/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $17.50
PRIMARY Electronic 39-2024 01/08/2024 ALLIED INFOTECH $60.00

Page 4 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:19:42 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2024
Posted 2/8/2024 4:09:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 41-2024 01/08/2024 WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $168.00
PRIMARY Electronic 42-2024 01/11/2024 Il#\jl\é:lQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $98.50
PRIMARY Electronic 43-2024 01/11/2024 Kanopy Inc. $43.20
PRIMARY Electronic 44-2024 01/15/2024 OHIO DEPARTMENT OF JOB & $2,009.99
FAMILY SERVICES
PRIMARY Electronic 45-2024 01/15/2024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $727 .41
PRIMARY Electronic 46-2024 01/15/2024 CLEAN -N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 47-2024 01/15/2024 House Cleaning Genie $151.32
PRIMARY Electronic 48-2024 01/15/2024 AMAZON $657.48
PRIMARY Electronic 49-2024 01/15/2024 PC CoPilot $860.00
PRIMARY Electronic 50-2024 01/15/2024 PC CoPilot $1,450.00
PRIMARY Electronic 51-2024 01/18/2024 THE REPOSITORY $35.00
PRIMARY Electronic 52-2024 01/25/2024 Coral B Abel $145.61
PRIMARY Electronic 53-2024 01/25/2024 Jennifer Baker $365.35
PRIMARY Electronic 54-2024 01/25/2024 Sue E Barrick $317.56
PRIMARY Electronic 55-2024 01/25/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,076.42
PRIMARY Electronic 56-2024 01/25/2024 Eli Benzel $326.86
PRIMARY Electronic 57-2024 01/25/2024 Dianne Ferrell $356.85
PRIMARY Electronic 58-2024 01/25/2024 Brenda A Griffith $1,768.72
PRIMARY Electronic 59-2024 01/25/2024 Rhonda Grogg $376.27
PRIMARY Electronic 60-2024 01/25/2024 Heather Husted $638.42
PRIMARY Electronic 61-2024 01/25/2024 Donna Kohler $409.10
PRIMARY Electronic 62-2024 01/25/2024 Lisa Lutes $515.96
PRIMARY Electronic 63-2024 01/25/2024 Jersey Moss $249.02
PRIMARY Electronic 64-2024 01/25/2024 Tabatha R Peterson $197.82
PRIMARY Electronic 65-2024 01/25/2024 Kendra Selby $631.72
PRIMARY Electronic 66-2024 01/25/2024 Payton S Selby $40.91
PRIMARY Electronic 67-2024 01/25/2024 Anne Tokos $144.51
PRIMARY Electronic 68-2024 01/25/2024 Laken Underwood $891.98
PRIMARY Electronic 69-2024 01/25/2024 Nicole Weber $1,001.16
PRIMARY Electronic 71-2024 01/22/2024 Consumers Credit Card $230.88
PRIMARY Electronic 72-2024 01/22/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $32.75
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 73-2024 01/22/2024 21ST CENTURY ALARM $112.50
PRIMARY Electronic 74-2024 01/22/2024 House Cleaning Genie $157.31
PRIMARY Electronic 75-2024 01/22/2024 PC CoPilot $725.00

Page 5 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:19:42 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2024
Posted 2/8/2024 4:09:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 78-2024 01/26/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 79-2024 01/25/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $4,150.68
PRIMARY Electronic 80-2024 01/25/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 81-2024 01/25/2024 FREE PRESS STANDARD $24.50
PRIMARY Electronic 82-2024 01/25/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 84-2024 01/30/2024 Coral B Abel $13.41
PRIMARY Electronic 85-2024 01/30/2024 Jennifer Baker $20.19
PRIMARY Electronic 86-2024 01/30/2024 Sue E Barrick $27.63
PRIMARY Electronic 87-2024 01/30/2024 Jennifer Bates $112.24
PRIMARY Electronic 88-2024 01/30/2024 Eli Benzel $29.89
PRIMARY Electronic 89-2024 01/30/2024 Dianne Ferrell $28.23
PRIMARY Electronic 90-2024 01/30/2024 Rhonda Grogg $25.96
PRIMARY Electronic 91-2024 01/30/2024 Donna Kohler $24.21
PRIMARY Electronic 92-2024 01/30/2024 Lisa Lutes $25.24
PRIMARY Electronic 93-2024 01/30/2024 Jersey Moss $24.86
PRIMARY Electronic 94-2024 01/30/2024 Tabatha R Peterson $18.35
PRIMARY Electronic 95-2024 01/30/2024 Kendra Selby $370.62
PRIMARY Electronic 96-2024 01/30/2024 Payton S Selby $7.86
PRIMARY Electronic 97-2024 01/30/2024 Anne Tokos $4.46
PRIMARY Electronic 99-2024 01/30/2024 Nicole Weber $58.20
PRIMARY Electronic 112-2024 01/16/2024 HUNTINGTON $5.00
PRIMARY Electronic 113-2024 01/31/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 114-2024 01/31/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $20.00
PRIMARY Electronic 139-2024 01/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $7.40
PRIMARY Electronic 725-2023 11/16/2023 BRENDA GRIFFITH $137.20
PRIMARY Electronic 762-2023 12/01/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $345.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 815-2023 12/11/2023 Carrol Hills Industries $229.44
PRIMARY Electronic 821-2023 12/20/2023 AMAZON $53.17
PRIMARY Electronic 822-2023 12/20/2023 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $120.00

COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 845-2023 12/29/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 846-2023 12/29/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation $513.77
PRIMARY Electronic 847-2023 12/29/2023 RITA $384.60
PRIMARY Electronic 850-2023 12/29/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $230.00

Page 6 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:19:42 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2024
Posted 2/8/2024 4:09:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 851-2023 12/29/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $2,940.88
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 853-2023 12/27/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 854-2023 12/29/2023 House Cleaning Genie $139.19
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 01/16/2024 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $5.00
$44,313.61

Page 7 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:19:42 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2024
Posted 2/8/2024 4:09:17 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 1-2024 01/04/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $24.00
PRIMARY Standard 2-2024 01/08/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $58.25
PRIMARY Standard 3-2024 01/11/2024 PAYPAL INC $10.12
PRIMARY Standard 4-2024 01/11/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.68
PRIMARY Standard 5-2024 01/11/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $45.60
PRIMARY Standard 6-2024 01/11/2024 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,435.94
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 11-2024 01/11/2024 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $12,142.17
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 10-2024 01/12/2024 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $45,649.20
PRIMARY Standard 7-2024 01/18/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $15.55
PRIMARY Standard 8-2024 01/18/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $26.85
PRIMARY Standard 9-2024 01/18/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $19.45
PRIMARY Standard 12-2024 01/22/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.90
PRIMARY Standard 13-2024 01/25/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $30.09
PRIMARY Standard 14-2024 01/29/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $37.45
PRIMARY Standard 15-2024 01/29/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $22.95
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/16/2024 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $5.00
CD042517 Interest 19-2024 01/25/2024 CD042517 $9.26
CD072716 Interest 18-2024 01/26/2024 CD072716 $75.63
CD082817 Interest 20-2024 01/26/2024 CD082817 $76.48
Hunt. MM Interest 17-2024 01/31/2024 Hunt. MM $415.87
Money Mark Interest 21-2024 01/31/2024 Money Mark $837.22

$60,954.66

Page 8 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/8/2024 4:20:04 PM

Fund Status UAN v2024.1
As Of 1/31/2024
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {(Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 43.841% $461,172.40 $66,445.73 $394,726.67
4001 Capital Projects 56.159% $580,642.04 $75,013.46 $505,628.58
All Funds Total $1,041,814.44 $141,459.19 $900,355.25
Pooled Investments $632,602.70
Secondary Checking Accounts $187.50
Available Primary Checking Balance $267,565.05

Last reconciled to bank: 01/31/2024 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library

January 2024
Financial Reports

Submitted for January
2024 Board Meeting



Director’'s Report—February, 2024

Building and Grounds— two grants were submitted through our Ohio elected
officials for construction and repair of the library. The first grant requested was to
repair the roof and parking lot at a total project cost is $300,000. The second
grant request was for a total project cost of $2,375,000. The Senate is now
working on their awarding with some disagreement with the House. The zoom
meeting asked for requests that are one-time in nature, create or build
something that will make a difference in a community. It is not to add funding to
an existing project. They are not interested in repairing roofs, parking lots,
elevators, HYAC or buildings in need of repair. There is a new form for the Senate
that | submitted for the $2,375,000 expansion project. The also suggested that
the one request may have several phases since they will probably not award
the full amount of the request. It is also suggested that we touch base with
Senator Schuring and gain his support.

Dray Home Repair Co. repaired the rubber runners on the back staircase where
the school classes enter. He also replaced our water fountain filter on the main
floor. We have asked BJ to replace the piece of facia on the outside of the
Fireside Reading Room that blew off.

Still waiting on the installation of the new copier from Visual Edge. They
disconnected and removed the change box for updates to handle the new
system. Both Brenda and Jennifer have attended zoom meetings on
connecting the fax number to the new copier. The new copier service uses a
cloud-based format. We expect the new copier to arrive within the next few
weeks.

Johnson Controls inspected the carbon monoxide detectors because the
current detectors batteries failed. Johnson Controls and the local fire
department suggested we hardwire the new detector along with a battery
back-up. They also indicated we need to add one to the Fireside Reading
Room due to the gas fireplace along with the one in the furnace room. The
current building is grandfathered from the current code so we are not required
to hardwire the detectors on the existing building, though the current set-up
does not meet code for a new building. The quote is for one CO detector in the
Fireside Reading Room and one just outside the furnace room. This includes
installation materials, sensors and installation charges. The quote is $4,293.36.

11/16/2023 BG



SenSource out of Youngstown installed the door count mechanism providing
web service capabilities called VIDX w/ VEA Cloud. Our door count has
increased dramatically. Normally we had a count around 250 per day. Now we
are counting around 350 per day on average.

From the previously approved 8 tables, 30 red stacking chairs 10 blue chairs with
rolling casters from Library Design Associates Inc. totaling $19,355 which includes
delivery, installation, and labor, the delivery is scheduled to arrive mid-April.

Moved the shelving holding the visual items to the new designated areas with
the help of FFA students and their teacher. We will be assessing if we need any
additional reading chairs for this area.

Projects—

The library was the host site for the State of the Village on Tuesday, January 2024.
There were approximately 45 guests who attended including the new director
from Stark Parks, Dan Moeglin. We provided coffee and the meeting space.

The local artist and elementary art teacher at Minerva Public School, Kaila Bigler
will be painting a scene from the Giving Tree as well as characters from other
books on the stairwell wall going down to the lower level. Students from the
school will also be assisting with this project. Kaila secured funding for this project
so our expense will be actual costs for supplies.

Meetings—

The library was the host site for the State of the Village on Tuesday, January 2024.
There were approximately 45 guests who attended including the new director
from Stark Parks, Dan Moeglin. We provided coffee and the meeting space.

Brenda attended the monthly Minerva Chamber meeting on Wednesday, Feb
21st at the Minerva Administrative building.

Brenda attended the Minerva Chamber sponsored event recognizing Minerva
Community Association 2024 NOACC Bright Star Award on Thursday, Feb 22nd at
John's Bakery & Café.

We are hosting a Medicare 101 Presentation on Monday, March 11, 2024 at 6:00
pm in the Community Room. The presenter is Jay Culler.

11/16/2023 BG



Brenda attended the Statehouse Update on the One Time Strategic Community
Investment Grant hosted by OLC via zoom on Tuesday, February 20th.

Youth—

The January side door count for students from the Minerva School was 1,860.
Study rooms was utilized on the lower level 80 times. We provided 25 Teacher
book collections to the Minerva Schools. The computers were signed out for use
389 times in January. The sensory room had 385 children using it in January. The
Storytime class met 3 times in January for a total of 80 children attending. Book
Beginnings met 3 times in January for a total of 90 children attending in January.
The Community Game/Video room had 280 children in attendance in January.
We had one family night craft with 35 in attendance.

Held our Life-size Candyland event on Friday and Saturday, February 9th and
10t on the lower level with many employees portraying a character from the
game Candyland. Approximately 300 students played the life-size game while
their parents observed and enjoyed hot chocolate. Approximate total
attendance for the game including parents was 450. The last time the game
was played the student attendance was 138.

Adults—

The in-person adult craft class held on the second Tuesday of each month for
November had 11 adults, December had 12 adults attending, January had 8
and February grew to 12 adults. Registration is required.

The Take It and Make [t craft which has been offered for several years always
has the maximum allowed. It varies from 20 to 30 craft kits based on supplies. We
always max out the number of kits we have to pass out. Registration is required.

Library—

We will host a sip and paint night with the Minerva High School Art teacher, Jan
Clark on April 18", There will be a small fee to cover some of the cost and we
are planning on serving snacks, hot chocolate, coffee or tea. There was a
request for wine, but | believe that only Friends of the Library can purchase or
serve wine/alcohol on public property.

| have registered and we will once again be handing out seeds for summer
gardening & flower projects from StarkFresh, Tom Phillips is the Executive Director.

11/16/2023 BG



